To,

Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Aranaya Bhawan,

Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Online EDS regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]J/ROAD/144538/2021.
Ref : Online EDS dated 02.08.2021.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the online EDS on dated

02.08.2021 regarding Forest Diversion Proposal for “Construction of Missing Link
Road from NH 148 to Moroli via Peepli Patalwas Koliwada Dob Paplaj Mata Sar
Dhaun (MDR-145) km 9.00 to 15.00, in the State of Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on

MoEFCC Web portal for your reference and further processing please.
Point Wise C li ——

Sr No.

EDS raised by Forest Department

Reply by User Agency

Forest boundary given in the KML
does not match with the departmental
uploaded KML. So get it verified from
DCF and then upload the proposal.

e We hereby undertake that we have
demarcated the forest land as per
Ground realty and accordingly we
have submitted the forest diversion
proposal.

e We also hear by undertake that
during joint inspection of the forest,
revenue and user agency if any
change shall be found in this case we
will revised the proposal as per Dy.
converter of forest directions.

Place : Dausa
Date: 16.08.2021




